1/17/2018 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Larimer County Clerk and Recorder recite

STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Larimer County Clerk and Recorder recite

Stacy Tyler <styler@telesto-inc.com> Tue, Jan 9, 2018 at 9:28 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, William Katz <wkatz@telesto-inc.com>

Good morning Mr. Ebert,

Attached is the receipt from the Larimer County Clerk and Recorder’s office.
Thank you,

Stacy Tyler

Stacy Tyler
Telelsto Solutions, Inc.

970-310-8718

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 8:16 AM

To: William Katz <wkatz@telesto-inc.com>

Cc: Stacy Tyler <styler@telesto-inc.com>

Subject: Re: Larimer County Clerk and Recorder recite

[Quoted text hidden]
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ind Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc.
aPorte Operations, Knox Pit
Construction Material
Application 112

Response to Comments

January 2018

Prepared for:

Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc.
PO Box 299

Loveland, Colorado 80539

Customer
Center
Solutions
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